
Subject Re: shipping order #20243

From Carolyn Simon <carolyn@veratex.nyc>

To CherryvillePublic Warehouse
<cherryvillepublicwarehouse@hotmail.com>

Reply-To <carolyn@veratex.nyc>

Date 2023-11-16 15:13
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Hey Scott,

Sorry this has taken me so long.  Attached is the corrected shipping order.

When you have a chance - would you please look for the 2 rolls 902A and 902B.  They are listed as style
V10210 on your inventory list and we have no record of them being shipped on our inventory.

Thank you for all of your help.

Carolyn

On 2023-11-16 10:36, CherryvillePublic Warehouse wrote:
CARYLON, THIS IS A LIST OF ITEM#V10212 THAT WE HAVE IN STOCK. I DON'T
SHOW ROLL #S 1559800902A AND 1559800902B. PLEASE ADVISE

-------------------------

From: Carolyn Simon <carolyn@veratex.nyc>
Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2023 10:21 AM
To: Cherryville Public Warehouse
<cherryvillepublicwarehouse@hotmail.com>
Cc: Csimon <csimon@fairlane.biz>
Subject: shipping order #20243

Good morning,

Attached, please find our shipping order #20243.

Please contact Glen Raven Logistics to arrange pick up.

Please contact me with any questions.

Thank you,
Carolyn
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